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Annex E: RI BID FORM
Invitation To Bid No: LEB-BEI-OPS-PROC-2024-0043-0044-0045-0046-0047-0048-0049

Each page should be signed and stamped
	Lot 1: Farmers Technical Training in Fodder 
	
	

	S.No
	Description of Service
	Unit / Form

	Currency 
	Estimated quantity needed for 2 years
	Unit Price (per group) Excluding VAT
	Total Price (Excluding VAT)

Total = Unit * Estimated quantity
	Is it VAT applicable (Yes/No)?

	1
	Providing technical training in fodder cultivation in Bekaa: Central, West Bekaa, South (Zahrani) and El Nabatieh District, Tripoli, Minnieh-Dennieyh, and Akkar 
	Per Group
	USD
	21
	Fill Here 
	Fill Here 
	Yes/No

	2
	Baby sitting services
	Per session (when needed)
	USD
	Based on needs 
	Fill Here 
	Fill Here 
	Yes/No


The estimated quantity for the first year is: 7 groups (as per the SOW).
This Bid is valid for: ___90___ days



Currency of Bid: USD. (Payment terms: USD invoice)
	Question
	Answers
	Comment

	Prices can be fixed for a period of 24 months?

	Yes/No
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Invitation To Bid No: LEB-BEI-OPS-PROC-2024- 0043-0044-0045-0046-0047-0048-0049

Each page should be signed and stamped
	Lot 2: Farmers Technical Training in Livestock 
	
	

	S.No
	Description of Service
	Unit / Form

	Currency 
	Estimated quantity needed for 2 years
	Unit Price (per group) Excluding VAT
	Total Price (Excluding VAT)

Total = Unit * Estimated quantity
	Is it VAT applicable (Yes/No)?

	1
	Providing technical training to farmers to enhance their knowledge and skills in dairy farming management in Bekaa: Central, West Bekaa, South (Zahrani) and El Nabatieh District, Tripoli, Minnieh-Dennieyh, and Akkar 
	Per Group
	USD
	54
	Fill Here 
	Fill Here 
	Yes/No

	2
	Baby sitting services
	Per session (when needed)
	USD
	Based on needs 
	Fill Here 
	Fill Here 
	Yes/No


The estimated quantity for the first year is: 18 groups (as per the SOW).
This Bid is valid for: ___90___ days


    
     

Currency of Bid: USD. (Payment terms: USD invoice)
	Question
	Answers
	Comment

	Prices can be fixed for a period of 24 months?

	Yes/No
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Each page should be signed and stamped
	Lot 3: 1) Food Safety Standards Training
         2) Quality Enhancement Training
	
	

	S.No
	Description of Service
	Unit / Form

	Currency 
	Estimated quantity needed for 2 years
	Unit Price (per group) Excluding VAT
	Total Price (Excluding VAT)

Total = Unit * Estimated quantity
	Is it VAT applicable (Yes/No)?

	1
	Food Safety trainings (all over Lebanon)
	Per session
	USD
	280
	Fill Here 
	Fill Here 
	Yes/No

	2
	Quality Enhancement Training (all over Lebanon)
	Per session
	USD
	240 
	Fill Here 
	Fill Here 
	Yes/No


The estimated quantity for the first year is: 70 sessions for food safety, 60 sessions for Quality Enhancement (as per the SOW).
This Bid is valid for: ___90___ days

Currency of Bid: USD. (Payment terms: USD invoice)

	Question
	Answers
	Comment

	Prices can be fixed for a period of 24 months?

	Yes/No
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	Lot 4: Dairy Product Development Training
	
	

	S.No
	Description of Service
	Unit / Form

	Currency 
	Estimated quantity needed for 2 years
	Unit Price (per group) Excluding VAT
	Total Price (Excluding VAT)

Total = Unit * Estimated quantity
	Is it VAT applicable (Yes/No)?

	1
	Dairy Product Development Service Provider (all over Lebanon)
	Per session
	USD
	160
	Fill Here 
	Fill Here 
	Yes/No


The estimated quantity for this year is: 40 sessions for dairy product development (as per the SOW).
This Bid is valid for: ___90___ days
Currency of Bid: USD. (Payment terms: USD invoice)

	Question
	Answers
	Comment

	Prices can be fixed for a period of 24 months?

	Yes/No
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	Lot 5: Accounting Training 
	
	

	S.No
	Description of Service
	Unit / Form

	Currency 
	Estimated quantity needed for 2 years
	Unit Price (per group) Excluding VAT
	Total Price (Excluding VAT)

Total = Unit * Estimated quantity
	Is it VAT applicable (Yes/No)?

	1
	Accounting Trainings (all over Lebanon)
	Per session
	USD
	120
	Fill Here 
	Fill Here 
	Yes/No


The estimated quantity for this year is: 30 sessions for accounting training (as per the SOW).
This Bid is valid for: ___90___ days

Currency of Bid: USD. (Payment terms: USD invoice)
	Question
	Answers
	Comment

	Prices can be fixed for a period of 24 months?

	Yes/No
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	Lot 6: Sales and Digital marketing training
                                 
	
	

	S.No
	Description of Service
	Unit / Form

	Currency 
	Estimated quantity needed for 2 years
	Unit Price (per group) Excluding VAT
	Total Price (Excluding VAT)

Total = Unit * Estimated quantity
	Is it VAT applicable (Yes/No)?

	1
	Sales and Digital marketing training (all over Lebanon)
	Per session
	USD
	160
	Fill Here 
	Fill Here 
	Yes/No


The estimated quantity for this year is: 40 sessions for sales and digital marketing trainings (as per the SOW).
This Bid is valid for: ___90___ days

Currency of Bid: USD. (Payment terms: USD invoice)

	Question
	Answers
	Comment

	Prices can be fixed for a period of 24 months?

	Yes/No
	


2

